From: NSIP Applications

To: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham
Subject: NSIP - A47 Blofield to North Burlingham Examination - HSE response
Date: 05 October 2021 11:17:09

To A47 Blofield to North Burlingham Case Team.

Many thanks for your email of 21 September informing HSE of the Application by Highways
England for an Order Granting Development Consent for the A47 Blofield to North Burlingham

scheme, requesting changes to the original application.

HSE has considered this application and | can confirm that the original advice remains unchanged

and therefore HSE have no comment to make.

Kind regards, Laura

NSIP Consultation Team

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 September 2021 16:52

To: NSIP Applications <NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk>

Subject: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham (TR010040)

Dear Sir/ Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 89,
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) — Rule
8(3), 9 and 17 and The Infrastructure Planning
(Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 2010 —
Regulations 4 to 19


mailto:NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk
mailto:A47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Application by Highways England for an
Order Granting Development Consent for the
AA47 Blofield to North Burlingham scheme

Request to make changes to the original
application
Unique Reference: A47B-SP006

Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s Procedural
Decision to request additional consultation following the Applicant’s
request to make changes to the original application:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010040-
000655

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into
your browser.

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National
Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/eastern/a47-
blofield-to-north-burlingham/?ipcsection=docs

Please contact us if you have any questions relating to this
notification.

Yours faithfully
The A47 Blofield to North Burlingham Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: A47BlofieldtoNorthBurlingham@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
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Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate

Please note : Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy on the use
of electronic communications and may be automatically logged, monitored and / or recorded for lawful purposes by the
GSI service provider.

Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

www.hse.gov.uk
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